Mississippi State University
Invitation for Bid 22-128, Center Display
Addendum One

September 30, 2022
The following questions were received pertaining to the above bid file. See answers below and bid accordingly. Acknowledge this addendum by writing the number and date of the addendum on the bid form.
1) You are asking for interfacing software to allow visitors to interact with the items on display. Is the software provided? Or does software need to be developed for this? 

a) This is an already existing software, we are just wanting an integration to be able to highlight different portions of the engine from a tablet and then it would light it up on the cabinet.  

2) The specifications ask for a multi-level elements to display various engine components. How many levels are needed? What type of material would you like the levels to be, glass shelves, or risers to hold components? How heavy are the components for each shelf? 

a) We are looking for components on the engine to rest upon shelves (exact weight unkown, but maybe 100 lbs per shelf?). I would be fine to have glass shelves or risers as long as they look professional. It would just be a one level element that only highlights the items we have in the case. So a tablet if we click on the picture of that part, then it would just highlight the part of the shelf and give an initial overview of it. 

3) How many access points will be needed? 

a) One access point to the interior of the display will be fine. 

4) Room Lighting Enhancement, will a licensed electrician be provided for this or is this expected to be done by the same contractor designing display case? 

a) The pricing needs to include either the vendor designing the case performing the work, or a or sub vendor through them performing the work. 

